
  
 

      
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
     

 
 

       

 
 
 

From: Tillotson, Elizabeth 
To: Gaito, Danielle 
Cc: Palmer, Allan 
Subject: RE: GSP Wedgewire Screen Study 
Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 5:51:14 PM 

Thank you Danielle.  We have reached out to Enercon to review the request.  With your email we 
will add this second report to the discussion.  I will update you after our discussion and the review of 
the reports is complete. 
Stay tuned. 
Lynn 

From: Gaito, Danielle <Gaito.Danielle@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 3:01 PM 
To: Tillotson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Tillotson@graniteshorepower.com> 
Cc: Palmer, Allan <Allan.Palmer@graniteshorepower.com> 
Subject: RE: GSP Wedgewire Screen Study 

Hi Lynn – 

It has come to my attention that there is a second Enercon report labeled CBI that was provided to 
EPA on June 21, 2021 titled “Wedgewire Screens: Additional Design for Maintenance Platform 
Configuration.” If you are meeting to discuss redacting the Enercon 2020 report I was hoping you 
would also consider a redaction of this report. 

Thanks! 
Danielle 

From: Tillotson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Tillotson@graniteshorepower.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 8:03 AM 
To: Gaito, Danielle <Gaito.Danielle@epa.gov> 
Cc: Palmer, Allan <Allan.Palmer@graniteshorepower.com> 
Subject: RE: GSP Wedgewire Screen Study 

Good Morning.  Understood and thank you for reaching out regarding the Enercon 2020 Study’s CBI 
designation.  I will review the document and discuss internally with our team.  I will be able to better 
respond once that review is complete.  I should be back in touch early next week. 
Thanks again.  Lynn 

Elizabeth Tillotson | Vice President | Granite Shore Power | 603.230.7968 | 
Elizabeth.tillotson@graniteshorepower.com 
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From: Gaito, Danielle <Gaito.Danielle@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 7:47 AM 
To: Tillotson, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Tillotson@graniteshorepower.com> 
Cc: Palmer, Allan <Allan.Palmer@graniteshorepower.com> 
Subject: GSP Wedgewire Screen Study 

Good Morning Lynn – 

I hope you are well. We have received several requests for the Enercon 2020 Study titled 
“Wedgewire Screen Site-Specific Study Engineering Evaluation” that presents the results of the 2019 
pilot study GSP conducted under the 2018 permit. The report is labeled “CBI” in its entirety and EPA 
has not released it. However, it would be helpful if we could obtain a redacted copy of this report 
given the multiple requests and because the report is part of the Administrative Record for the 
modification. Would that be something GSP is willing to provide? 

Thank you! 
Danielle 

Danielle Gaito 
Stormwater and Construction Permits Section 
EPA Region 1 | Water Division 
617-918-1297 
[she/her] 
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